Planning Commission
Regular Meeting
September 20, 2016
7:00 p.m.

. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

. ROLL CALL

. APPROVAL OF AUGUST 30, 2016 MINUTES

. CORRESPONDENCE / BOARD REPORTS
. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

. Public Comment: Restricted to (3) minutes regarding issues not on this agenda

. New Business

A. SPR-2016-12: Union Shoppes
Location: 4445 E. Bluegrass Rd.

. Old Business

A. Master Plan — Recommendation to the Board of Trustees of One of the Three {3)
Firms from RFP

10. Other Business

11. Extended Public Comment

12. ADJOURNMENT




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION
Planning Commission
Special Meeting

A special meeting of the Charter Township of Union Planning Commission was held on August
30, 2016 at the Township Hall.

Meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m.

Roll Call
Present: Fuller, McGuirk, Squattrito, Strachan, Woerle, Zerbe

Excused: LaBelle, Robinette
Absent: Mielke

Others Present
Peter Gallinat, Township Planner Mark Stuhldreher, Township Manager, and Jennifer Loveberry

Approval of Minutes
Woerle moved McGuirk supported the approval of the August 16, 2016 meeting minutes as
presented. Vote: Ayes: 6 Nays: 0. Motion carried.

Correspondence / Reports

Approval of Agenda
Fuller moved McGuirk supported approval of the agenda as presented. Vote: Ayes: 6 Nays 0.

Motion carried.

Public Comment
Tim Coscarelli- Made comments regarding cross connecting within Plaza Corp and Union

Shoppes.

New Business —

A. SPR 2016-11: Casipit Medical
Location: 2245 S. Isabella

Tim Beebe, CMS & D presented SPR 2016-11: Site Plan Review, Casipit Medical
Office, Location: 2245 S. Isabella. The proposed project is to use a non conforming
residential home for a conforming physical therapy use. The plan has been approved
by Utilities, Fire, Road Commission, storm water management, and ICTC. The
Medical Office use conforms to Section 23.2a, which defaults to section 22.2.e.
Woerle moved Zerbe supported approval of SPR 2016-11: Casipit Medical site plan
review with the condition that a variance is obtained by the ZBA. The variance sought
is required from Section 9.1 and 9.9. This is due to the lot not conforming to
dimensional requirements of a B-5 District. Vote: Ayes: 6 Nays 0. Motion carried.



B. SPR 2016-12: Union Shoppes
Location: 4445 E. Bluegrass Rd.

Recusal — McGuirk and Fuller removed themselves from participation in the decision so as
to avoid a conflict of interest,

The applicant, Andy Wenzel with Union Shoppes requested to table site plan review due
lack of quorum after recusal. Zerbe moved Strachan supported to approve the applicant,
Andy Wenzel’s request and table SPR 2016-12: Union Shoppes until the September 20,
2016 Planning Commission meeting. Vote: ayes: 4 nays: 0. Motion carried.

OIld Business
Other Business

Extended Public Comment —open 7:41 p.m.
No comments.

Adjournment — Chairman Squattrito adjourned the meeting at 7:41 p.m.

APPROVED BY:

Alex Fuller - Secretary

{Recorded by Jennifer Loveberry)



Union Township Site Plan Review Application 2015 Revision

FILL OUT THE FOLLOWING

I This application is for (circle one) Preliminary Sitc Plan Review Fina Site Plan Review
II. App 1 i cant Name BLAZA CORP. . e

1L

Ap ] licant Address . 211 E._WATER STREETL. SUITE 201, KALAMAZQO, ML 45007

IV.  Applicant Phone 289-332:2988..... Owner Phone
V. Applicant is (circle) Contractor Architect/Engineer Developer Land Owner (skip V& VI)
Other
V1. Land Owner Name -SAMEASABOYE . ... .. . ... ...
VIL Land Owner Address
VIII. Project/Business Name _UNION SHOPPES - PROPQSED BUILDING
IX. Fill out check list that follows. You must check off that each item has been included in the drawing, If an

item is not going to be included in the construction, note that in the comment area. For the first three items,
check off if you have made the required submittals to other reviewing agencies.

SUBMITTALS TO OTHER AGENCIES

Off
Storm water management plan approval prior to Copy of Union Township Storm Water M-anagcmcnt Plan
application. Reviewed by the County Engineer available upon request. Submit (2) copies of plan and
X | calculations directly to the Isabella County Engineer,
contact Bruce Rohrer at (989) 772 0911, ext. 231. Any
review fees are additional.
Allcurb  cuts, acceleration/deceleration lanes, MDOT (M 20, BR 127 sites) at (989) 773 7756. Contact
additional drives, and other matters pertaining to | y Isabella County Road Commission (all other county
roads to be approved by MDOT or Isabella roads) at (389) 773 7131. Submit (3) copies.
County Road Commission prior to application.
Mt. Pleasant Fire Dept. X | Sgt Randy Keeler (989) 779-5122, (2) copies
Isabella Co Transportation Commission (ICTC) X | Rick (989) 773 2913, (2) copies

WELLHEAD PROTECTION REPORTING FORMS (Required for all Site Plans)

not provided)

Hazardouns Substances Reporting Form PartTandII | X Kim Smith (989) 772-4600 ext 224

{Forms included in this packet) ksmi nion ipmi.com

PERMIT INFORMATION - DEQ Check List X

SITE PLAN REQUIREMENTS I Comments - (also indicate any features which will not
Of | beincluded in the development or are not applicable)

Name and addresses of Property Owner

Name and Address of Applicant X

Provide Construction Type (per Mi Building Code)

and if sprinkled, (assume Type 1Vb, un-sprinkled if X




Union Township Site Plan Review Application 2015 Revision

The date, north arrow and scale. The scale shali be
not less than 1”= 20" for property under three (3)
acres and not more than 1"=40" for property greater
than three acres.

All lot and/or property lines are to be shown and

dimensioned,
including building setback lines

The location and dimensions of all existing and
proposed:
fire hydrants (within 400 feet of building) - ---

drives,

sidewalks, (required )

curb openings,

acceleration/deceleration lanes,

|_signs,

exterior lighting on buildings and parking lots, - -

parking areas (Including handicepped  parking |
spaces, bamier-flee  building access, unloading
areas),
recreation areas,

COmMmon use areas,

areas 1o be conveyed for public use and purpose, -

PICEVIETE R R

Elevation of building front, side, and back.

Include Sign size, height, and design. Canopy
heights extending over driveways accommodate
Public Transportation

Source of utilities. Public water and sewer approval
by Union Township Utility Coordinator prior ta
application.

Note: Union Township policy is to issue sewer and water
permits after application for a building pemit.
Applicant is advised to contact the utility department for
availability prior o site plan review, The tovmship does not
coordinate other utility matters. Applicant to assure
himself that site is suitable for septic systems,
contact Central Michigan District Health Department

All dumpsters shall be screened from public view
with an opaque fence or wall no less than six feet in
height. Show location. (Note most refuse
contractors require concrete pad to place dumpsters
upon)

The location and right-of-way width of all abuiting
roads, streets, alleys and easements.

A locational sketch drawn to scale giving the section
number and the nearest crossroads.




Union Township Site Plan Review Application 2015 Revision

The zoning of the subject property and the abutting X
properties.

The location, height and type of fences and walls. X

The location and detailed description of landscaping. | X

For multiple family and mobile home parks, contour
intervals shall be shown (two foot intervals for
average slopes ten percent and under and five foot
intervals for slopes over ten percent). Topography, | X
however, is encouraged to be shown on all site
plans.

The location of all existing and proposed structures
on and within one hundred feet of the subject |
property’s boundary.

For apartments, provide a count of bedrooms per
building and total count of bedrooms for the | X
project.

APPLICANT COMMENTS




Union Township Site Plan Review Application 2015 Revides

1 submit the site plan and this application as a true representation of existing and proposed conditions. I
agree to install all features as shown and to abide by conditions placed upon approval of this plan by the
Union Township Planning Commission . False or inaccurate information placed upon this plan may be
cause for revocation of any permits issued pursuant to site plan approval and / or removal of work
installed. Any changes to the Sité Plan now or in the fiture must be approved by the Unicn Township
Planning Commission or Zoning Administrator. Approval of this plan shall not constitute the right to
violate any provisions of the Union Township Zoning Ordinance 1991-5, or other applicable building or

. F21~)C

and
Signatweof Applicant

Sigrahure of Owner (if other than applicant) Date
PLEASE PLACE OUR REVIEW ON THE_AUGUST 29 2016 INSERT DATE) PLANNING

COMMISSION MEETING. An owners representative WILL / WILL NOT attend. You will not
receive a reminder of the scheduled meeting.



Union Township Site Plan Review Application 2015 Revision

Township use Review Comments
File# LO14-12

Fee Paid initial 27~ 5

Receipt # {L/pzé 7

Date received X ~2H-14

Date review completed by Zoning Administrator

Placeanthe £ -3¢~/ é Planning Commission Agenda

Planning Commission Decision




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION

SITE PLAN REVIEW
HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES REPORTING FORM

This fixm must be completed and submitted as pert of the site plan for facilities which may use, stare, ar
gencrate hazardous substances or polluting materials (including petroleum-based products)

Name of business: PLAZA CORP

Name of business owner{s):
MATT BASTOS

Street and mailing address: 211 E. WATER STREET, SUITE 201

KALAMAZO0O, MI 49007

Telephane: 269-352-2988
Fax:

Email:

I affirm that the information suhmitted is accurate,

Ovner(s) signature and date: %f—%;___- F) Y906

Infoxmation compiled by:




Part 1: Management of Hazardous Substances and Polluting Materials

1.Y@

7.YR®)

Will the proposed facility store, use or generate hazardous substances or
poliuting materials (including petroleum-based products) now or in the
future? If yes, please complete this form and submit with your site plan, A
catalogue and map of natural resources on and near the site, including an
assessment of groundwater vulnerability is required to be submitted with
your plan.

on-site?

Will any hazardous substances or polluting materials be stored on-site? If yes,
identify the storage location on the site plan. Describe the size and type of
secondary containment structure here or on an attached page. Submit a map
and/or diagram of facilities on the site related to groundwater protection,
including secondary containment structures, loading/unloading areas, drinking
water wells, septic systems, underground storage tanks and storm drain inlets,

Will the new underground storage tanks be located less than 2000 feet from a
drinking water well serving more than a single household?

Are existing underground storage tanks on-site less than 200 feet from a drinking
water well serving more than a single household?

Ifthe answer to questions 4 or 5 are yes, you may be in violation of the State of
Michigen underground storage tank regulations . For specific requirements,
please contact the MDEQ Underground Storage Tank Division. District Office
Telephone: 989-894-5200 (Saginaw Bay District Office)

Will the interior of the facility have general purpose floor drzins? (general
purpose foor drains should not be connected to a sanitary sewer system,
stormwater drainage system, dry well or septic system). If yes, will the floor
drain connect to: (circle one)

a. on-site holding tank
b. on-site system

The on-site system must be approved by the MDEQ.
Contact: MDEQ Waste Management Division.
District Office telephone: 989-894-6200 (Saginaw Bay District Office)

Will hazardous substances or polluting materials be stored, used, or handled out-
of doors near storm drains which discharge to lakes, streams, or wetlands? If
yes, describe the type of catch basin or spill containment facilities which will be
used (use an attached sheet with diagram if appropriate).

cc: Charter Township of Union Department of Public Works



Part Ii: Types and Quantities of Hazardous Substances and Polluting Materials Used,

Stored or Generated On-Site

Please list the hazardous substances and polluting materials (including chemicals, hazardous materials, petroleum products, h azardous wastes
and other polluting materials) which are expected to be used, stored or generated on -site. Quantities should reflect the maximum volumes on
hand at any time. Attach additional pages if necessary to list all hazardous substances and polluting materials.

Common Name CHEMICAL NAME Form MAX QUANTITY ON TYPE OF STORAGE
(components) HAND AT ONE TIME CONTAINERS
i |
N/, antl
/ \, LA B T
f L3

KEY: KEY:
ua. = Beguld AGT = above ground tank
UG = pressurized liquid py drums
S = solids UGT = upderground tank
G g8 Cy =cylinders
PG = pressurized gas CWM  =metal cylinders

ON  awooden or composition

contalner

TP = portable tank




DE&

PERMIT INFORMATION

www.michigan.gov/deqpermits

The Department of Environmenial Quatity {DEQ) has prepared a list of key questions fo help Identify what DEQ permits, licenses, or approvals of a
perrril-iike naltre may ba needad, By contacling the appropriate offices indicaled, you wil help reduce the possibility that your project or activity will be

delayed due lo the

uniimely discovery of additional parmitting requirements laler in the construction process. While this list covers the exisience of

permils and approvals required from tha DEQ, i Is not a comprehensive list of all legal responsibililies. A useful way to leam whether other requiremants

Wil apply is

to go through tha Seli-Environmental Assessment In the Michigan Guide lo Environmental, Hsatth, and Safety Regulations, online at:
i

htpdiwww. michinan.cowiehsquige, Please call the Environmental Assistance Canter at B00-862-9278 lo lalk with any of the DEQ programs noted below.

ST S A

OUS:CONSTRUCTION

Alr Quality Permil to Install: Wil your business involva the installation or
construclion of any process equipment that has lhe potential to emit air
contaminants (e.g. dry sand blasting, boilers, standby generators)?

Alr Quality Division {AQD), Permit Section

Asbesfos Nolification: Does the project involva rencvating or demolishing all
or portions of a building? Notification is required for asbestos removal and

required for all demolitions even if the structure never conlained asbastos.

AQD, Asbestos Program

Land and Waler Fealured Progrems (Waler Resources Division} - USACE
Consolidated Pemnils: Please consult the

animal species?

Land and Water Management

Decision Tres document to evaluate whether your project needs a fand and EI & Vgahta;l:z;ﬁu‘{ces thi"’h" (WRD),
water management parmit {i.e., Does the project involve filling, dredging, Jolnt Pennit Aoplication
placement of structures, draining, or use of a wetland?).
Soil Erosion and Sedimentation: Conirol Does the project involve an earih Y. N |socilErosio il
change activily (Including land balancing, i = . ot fer,
ang t_'ﬂm:mg)? ng tand balancing, demoiition invalving sofl movement, | e X |5 Contaet Jour Locat Agencs
NPDES Slorm Waler Discharge from Construction Sites Nolice of Coverage:
Does the project Involve construction which will disturb one or more acres that | Y & NPDES Stomn Water Permits Program,
come into contact with storm water that enters a storm sewer, drain, lake, a or appropriate DEQ District Offica
slream, or other surface watar?
Fublic Swimming Pool Consiruction (Spas/Hof Tubs} Permils: Wil your i ming Poo i
business involve the construction or modification of a public swimming pool, riate DE

or hol {ub? _ @ppropriate DEQ District Offica
Threatened and Endangered Species: Does the project involve activities that Endangered Species Assessment,
would destroy a protected spacles of plant or animal or disturb a protected reaten angered Specla

Programy, 517-373-1552

Does the project involva construction or alteration of any sewage collection or
treatment fadlity?

Appropriate Distict Office, WRD, Part 41
Construction Pemit Program

Doss the project invelve construction of a facliity that landfilis, transfers, or
processes of any type of solid non-hazardous wasle on-sita, or places
industrisl residuals/sludge into or onto the ground?

O~ |0« |0=<|0<

Bz Bz (Rz | H=

Office of Waste Management and
Radiological Protection (OWMRP), Solid
Waste, Appropriate DEQ District Office

Does the project involve the construction of an on-site treatment, storage, or
disposal facility for hazardous wasle?

WATER BUBPLY (Mors information; s

] B e

S T A

é:-hitpzwww.michidan,

o

P e o B g ke 1 P

O=

Bz

OWMRP, Hazardous Wasle Section,
Jreatment, Siorage and Disposaj

bl
1)

53
iy

15l

3

éa.g'
Bl

L2
o

B R S
30 M

dripkngwate) L

P pray S o4 sty

| am buying water from my community waier- éupply (i.e. eﬂ; of Detroit or

Local Health

| am a community water supply (Type I)

Community Wafer Supply, DEQ Districl
[ unity Water Si P

Grand Rapids) gj EI Contact your Local Water Utility
Ihave 3 private or other waler supply well (Type (1) v B Distsh o
O lEL Heslth Department
I have a Non-Community Watar Supply (Type II) ¥ Guid ur (DF .
O & |Coca
Y N
O X

DEQ Environmental Assistance Center 800-662-9278
Page 1 of 4

EQP 3560 (Rev. 11/5/2013)



WASTEWATER MANAGEMENT - i e e s s e S o e e e D s e B A i e e

Storm Waler Discharge to Wetlands: WIll storm water be collected, stored, or

treated In a welland area rom a pubic roed, industrial, commerdil, or mut- | ¥ % WRD, Joint Permit Application
unit residential development? ‘

Does the project invoive construction, filing, or dredgingbelow | Y N WRD, Joint Pemnit Apolication
the Ordinary High Water Mark of one of the Great Lakas? O & '

: Does the praject involve any dredging, filling,

placement of structures, ar the operation of a marina withln an Infand Y N WRD, Joint Permit Apolication
waterbody (e.g. lake, river, stream, drain, creek, ditch, or canal), enlargement | [J ﬁ '
of a waterbody, or excavation of a pond within 500 fest of a waterbody?
Slorm Waler Ponds and Discharges to Inland Lakes/Streams, or Greaf Lakss:
Will stoim water from any road or any other pert of the development be Y
discharged either directly or uttimately to an inland waterbody, or one of the | % WRD, Joint Pemit Apolication
Great Lakes; or will a storm water pond be constructed within 600 faet of an
inland waterbody?
Daes the profect involve placement of fifl, earth moving, or placement of Y N
structures within the 100-year floodplain of a watercourse? . WRD, Jaint Permit Appication
Does the project involve construction of a building or septic system in & Y N WRD, Shoreland Management
designated Great Lakes high risk erosion area? O R '
Does the project involve dredging, filling, greding, or other alteration of the sof, Y N
vegelation, or natural drainage, or placement of permanent strucluras in a 0 E’ WRD, Shoreland Management
designated environmental area?
Does the project propose any devalopment, construction, sivicultural activities | Y N
or contour alterations within a designated critical dune area? ] WRD, Sand Dune Management
Does the project involve construction of a dam, weir or other structure to Y N
impound flow? O g |WRD. Dam Safety Program
CONSTRUCTION PERMITS (SECTOR SPECIFIC)
Does the project involve the construction or alteration of a waler supply system | v Qffice of Dripking Water & Municipal
or sewage disposal system for a manufactured housing project? O & Assistance (CDWMA)
Does the project Involve a subdivision or site condominium projectutilizing | ¥ N ODWMA
individual on-sile subsurface disposal systems or individual wells? m ]
Does the project Involve the construction or modification of a campground? 6 a ODWMA, Camparounds proqram
Does the project involve the construction or modification of 2 public Y
swimming pool? O a

ODWMA, Swimming pools program

L SR L 11 1 ey T g ART ey

Renewable Operating Permit: Does your facility have the potential to emit

any of the follawing: 100 fons per year or more of any crileria pollutant; 10tons | ¥ N
per year or more of any hazardous alr pollutant; or 25 tons per year ormore | [] w AQD, Permit Seclion
of any comblnation of hazardous air pollutants?

: 'WRD, Appropriats DEQ Disiricl Office, or
NPDES: Does the preject involve the discharge of any type of wastewater | ¥ N
to a storm sewer, drain, lake, stream, of other surface water? O ® N[;g""g En§l] Pgrmit tPDlscha & Elimingti
Does the facliity have Industrial activity that comes into contact with storm Y N |WRD, Pemits Seclion, or appropriate DEQ
water that enters a stom sewer, drain, lake, stream, o oiher surface water? | [0 K] ( District Office
Does the project involve the discharge of wastewatars into or onto the Y % WRD Parmi
ground (e.g. subsurface disposal or imigation)? (] \ Groundwater Permits Program
Doss the project involve the drilling or deepening of wells for waste Y N
disposal? 0 m ffice of Oil Minerals (OOGM)
Does the project Involve landfiling, transferring, or processing of any type of Y N
solld non-hazardous waste on-site, or placing industrial residualsisiudge 0O w OWMRP or Appropriate DEQ District Office
into or onte the ground?

DEQ Environmental Assislance Canter 800-662-9278
Page 2 of 4

EQP 3580 (Rev. 11/5/2013)




household purposes (except for your own household use)?

Does the project Involve the on-site treatment, storage, or disposal of Y Hazardoys and Liquid Waste
hazardous waste? O g OWMRP, H !
Does the project require a site identification numbar (EPA number) for Y
regulated waste activiies (used of), liquid waste, hezardous waste, universal 0 fg OWMRP, Appropriate DEQ District Office
wasts, PCBs)? (Web Siip)
Doss the project involve the receipt, possession, manufaciure, use, storage, Y N |OWMRP, Radioaclive Materfal and
transport, transfer, release, or disposal of radioactive material in any fom? | [0 (X | Standards Unit
Does the projsct Involve dacommissioning or decontamination of tanks, piping, | v N | OWMRP Radioaclive Material and
and/or appurtanances that may have radioactive lavels abova background? | [] X | Standards Unit
Do you desire to develop a withdrawal of over 2,000,000 gallons of water per
day from any source other than the Great Lakes and their ¢connecting Y N_|WRD, DWEHS, Source Waler Protection
waterways? Or, do you desire to develop a withdrawal of over 5,000,000 O & |unit
gallons of waler per day from the Great Lakes or thelr connacting waterways?
CHEMICAL ADDITION PROJECTS
Are you using chamicals or malerials in, or In cantact with, drinking waterat | Y N | WRD, Appropriate DEQ District Office,
any polnt in the water works system? 0O [® |Public Water Supply Proaram
Are you applying a chemical treatment for the purpose of aquatic nulsance Y N |WRD, Agustic Nuisance Contro] and
control (pesticide/herbicide etc) in a water hody (i.e. lake, pond orriver)? (5. | [0 [® | Remedia! Action Uinit
Are you applying materials to a water body for a water rasource Y N
management project (.e. mosquito control treaiments, dye testing, or fish 0 ® WRD, Surface Water Assessment Section
reclamation projects)?
OPERATIONAL PERMITS (SECTOR SPECIFIC)
Does the project involve the transport of some other facllity’s non-hazardous | Y
liguid waste? 0O & OWMRP, Transporter Program
Does the project iwvolve the transport hazardous wasta? E' % OWMRP, Transporter Progrem
Does your facility have an electric generating unit that sells lectricitytothe | Y N
grid and bums a fossi fuel? O (¥ |AQP. Acld Raio Permil Program
Is the project a dry cleaning establishment utiizing perchloroethylene ora Y N DE D o
flammable solvent in the cleaning process? 0O 1 |PEQ AQD. Dy Cleaning Progrem
Does your laboratory test potable water as required for compliance and Y g .
moenitoring purposes of the Safe Drinking Water Act? 1| DEQ, Laboratory Se Cestifications
Does the project invoive the generation of medical waste or a facllity that Y N { OWMRP, Medical Waste Requiatory
treats medical waste prior to its disposal? 0O B |Prooram
Does the project involve transport of seplic tank, cesspool, ordry welicontents | Y N ODWMA, Seplage Program
or the discharge of septage or sewage sludge into or onto the ground? O Iﬂ
Do you store, haul, shred or process scrap tires? 5 % OWMRP, Serap Tire Progran,
Doaes tha project involve the oparation of a public swimming pool? 5 % o ' ' mina Pool
Does tha project Involve the operation of a campground? é % ODWMA, Camparoun
Do you engage in the business of hauling bulk water for drinking or é &l

ODWMA, Water Hauler Information

PERSONAL LICENSES/CERTIFICATIONS

Are you designated by your faciiity io be the Certified Operator to fulfill the
requirements of a wastewater discharge permit (NPDES including Storm

O=

WRD, O Tralning, Storm Wi
Program

DEQ Environrnental Assistance Center 800-662-9278
Page 3 of 4

EQP 3580 (Rev. 11/5/2013)




Water or Groundwater)?

Are you a drinking water operator in charga of a water treatment or water Y N WRD, Operator Traini
distribution system, baci-up operator, or shift operator? O [ﬂ !

Are you a water-well drllling contractor, purngp installer, dewatering well Y

contractor or dewatering well pump installer‘? I} WRD, Well Conslruction Unit

W g i L i e g

OIL, GAS AN

R HL e

Do you want to operate a central production facility (applies io oil and gas
praduction facilities where products of diverse ownership are commingled)?

OOGM, Estroleum Geoloay and Production
Unit

Does the profect involve the removal of send from a sand dune area within two
(2) mitas of a Great Lakes shoreline?

OOGM, Minerals and Mapping Unit, Sand
Dune Mining Program

Does the project Involve the diversion and control of waler for the mining and
processing of low-grade iron ore?

Q0GM, Minerals and Manoing

Does the project involve the surface or open-pit mining of matallic mineral
deposits?

OOGM, Minerals and Mapping

Does the project involve the mining of nonferrous minaral deposits at the
surface or in underground mines?

OOGM, Minerals and Mapping

Does the project involve mining coal?

OOGM, Minerals and Mapging

Do you want to change the status of an oit or gas wall {i.e. plug the wetl)?

O0GM, Permils and Bonding Unit

Does the project involve drilling of oll, gas, brine disposal, secondary

recavery, or hydrocarbon storage welis? OOGM, Barmiis and Bonding Unit
Does the project involve plugging or deepening of an oll or gas well, or
conveying rights in the well as an owner to anather person? 00GM, Eermits and Bonding Unit

Does the project involve changing the status or plugging of a mineral well?

OOGM, Minarals and Mapping

Does the project involve the dilling or deepening of wells for brine
production, solution mining, storage, or as test wells?

D0GM, Minerals and M

Does the project Involve decommissioning or decontamination of tanks, piping,
and/or appurienancas that may have radloactive levels abova background?

STORAGE TANKS (CONSTRUCTION ANDIOPERATION)S, #2400 B il

Does the project involve the Instatlation of an aboveground storage tank for l-r Y N Mlchlgan DBI:W"“""‘*"‘t °f Liaansing and

flammable or combustible lquid (under 200 degrees Fahrenhelt)? O m Eﬁﬁ"?“g{g :5“?,‘2’:' _'(DLARA) sStorage Tank
LU =L

Does the project involve the installation of a compressed natural gas Y N |DLARA-S

dispensing station with storage? | m 517-335.7211

Does the project involve the installation of a liquefied petroleum gas container

filling location or storage location that has & tank with a capacity of morethan | Y N | DLARA - Storage Tank Uni

2,000 gallons or has two (2) or more tanks with an aggregate capacity of more | ] m 517-335-7211

than 4,000 gallons?

Does the project involva the Installation, removal, or upgrade of an Y N |owara Tank Uni

underground storage tank containing a petroleum product or a hazardous - Storage Tank Unit

subEtance? 0 K |517-335-7211

Does the project involve the installation of a hydrogen system? E] é‘] DLARA - Storage Tank UnlL§17-335-7211

DEQ Environmental Assistance Center 800-662.9278
Page 4 of4

EQP 3580 (Rev. 11/5/2013)



IYAUVULIL & ICAadaulL 1'11 © ucluu LALACIXL

804 E. High Street
Mount Pleasant, Mi 48858

Union Township Site Plan Review

Tuasday August 9, 2016

Union Shoppes/Plaza Corp

4000blk E Bluegrass RD
4000 Block of East Bluegrass Raod
Mt. Pleasant, MI 48858

A Site Plan Review was conducted on Tuesday August 9, 2016 and revealed the
following requirements listed below.

ORDER TQO COMPLY: Since these conditions are contrary to code, you must correct
them upon receipt of this notice. Please provide our department the documentation that
verifies compliance with the code.

This list shall not be considered all-inclusive, as other requirements may be neccessary,
additional requirements are located in Chapter 5 and appendixes B, C, and D of the
2012 Edition of the International Fire Code.

If you have any gquestions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact me
at (98%9) 779-5122.

Violation Code

1 PROPERTY Identification
Proposed Construction Site (Revised plans received 7/26/16
Union Shoppes
Print Date Received 7/18/16
4000 Block of E. Bluegrass Road, Union Township
Construction type: IIB
New proposal for 10,000 square foot structure. Previous 12,000 square £t. phase 1
and 5,000 square ft phase II. already approved.

Recommending approval for the site plan

ACCESS AND WATER Road and Water Supply
When fire apparatus access roads or water supply for fire protection is required
to be installed, such protection shall be installed and made serviceable prior to
and during the time of construction except when approved alternative methods of
protection are provided. Temporary street signs shall be installed at each street
intersection when construction of new roadways allows passage by vehicles in
accordance with Section 505.2 of the 2012 Edition of the International Fire
Code.

ACCESS ROAD 150 FT Buildings within 150ft of Access Road

All portions of a building are required to be within 150 feet of an approved Fire
Department access road, in accordance with Chapter 5, Section 503.1.1 of the 2012
Edition of the International Fire Code.

08/09/2016 0B8:48 Page 1



Union Township Site Plan Review

Site plan meets requirements.

ACCESS ROAD LOAD Designed and Maintained to Support the

All fire apparatus access roads shall be designed and maintained to support the
imposed loads of fire apparatus and shall be surfaced so as to provide all-
weather driving capabilities in accordance with Chapter 5, Sections 503.2.3 and
503.4 of the 2012 Edition of the International Fire Code.

ACCESS ROAD OBSTRUCTED Dimensions and Clearances

All fire apparatus access roads, including parking lots, shall have an
unobstructed width of not less than 20 feet and an unobstructed vertical
clearance of not less than 13 feet 6 inches in accordance with Chapter 5,
Sections 503.2.1, 503.2.2, 503.3 and 503.4 of the 2012 Edition of the
International Fire Code. Fire Prevention Ordinance 93.02 (D)

Site plan meets requirements.
ACCESS ROAD SIGNAGE Signage Requirements

All fire apparatus access roads shall be conspicuously posted with uniform "NO
PARKING" or "FIRE LANE" signs in keeping with the standard established in
applicable law, or as prescribed by the fire code Official and erected on both
sides of the fire apparatus access roads. Signs shall be erected no further than
100 feet apart in all areas designated as fire apparatus access roads. Signs
shall be maintained in a clean and legible condition at all times and be replaced
or repaired when necessary to provide adequate visibility, in accordance with
Chapter 5, Section 503.3 of the 2012 Edition of the International Fire Code.

Fire Prevention Ordinance 93.02 (E)

ACCESS ROAD W/HYDRANT Width of Road with a Fire Hydrant

Where a fire hydrant is located on a fire department apparatus access road, the
minimum road width shall be 26 feet, exclusive of shoulders as in accordance with
Appendix D, Section D103.1 of the 2012 Edition of the International Fire Code.

Site plan meets requirements.
BUILDING IDENTIFICATION Buildings Shall Have Address

Provide address identification numbers in accordance with Chapter 5, Sections
505.1 of the 2012 Edition of the International Fire Code or applicable to the
City of Mt. Pleasant code of ordinances 150.01 Land Usage.

Will verify during inspections.

08/09/2016 08:48 Page 2



Union Township Site Plan Review

DUMPSTERS Dumpster Locations
Dumpster's and containers with an individual capacity of 1.5 cubic yards or more
shall not be stored in buildings or placed within 5 feet of combustible walls,
openings or combustible roof eave lines in accordance with Chapter 3, Section
304, and 304.3.3 of the 2012 Edition of the International Fire Code.

GENERAL STATEMENT List Not All-Inclusive
This list shall not be considered all-inclusive, as other requirements may be
necessary, additional requirements are located in Chapter 5 and appendixes B, C,
and D of the 2012 Edition of the International Fire Code.

HYDRANT CLEARANCE 3 ft Space Around Hydrants
A 3 foot clear space shall be maintained around the circumference of fire
hydrants except as otherwise required or approved, in accordance with Chapter 5,
Section 507.5.5 of the 2012 Edition of the International Fire Code.

HYDRANTS GUARDS Hydrants Subject to Impact
Where fire hydrants are subject to impact by a motor vehicle, guard posts or
other approved means shall be provided in accordance with Chapter 5, Section
507.5.6 and with Section 312 of the 2012 Edition of the International Fire Code.

WATER SUPPLY (SPACING]) Number and Spacing of Hydrants
Provide fire hydrant locations in accordance with Chapter 5, Section 507.5.1 of
the 2012 Edition of the International Fire Code. The number and spacing of fire
hydrants is based on the construction type and square footage of the building in
accordance with Appendix B and C and tables B105.1 and C105.1 of the 2012 Edition
of the International Fire Code.

Site plan meets requirements (see hydrant work sheet)

WATER SUPPLY (GPM) Capable of Supplying the Required Fire
Provide fire hydrants capable of supplying the required fire flow in accordance
with Chapter S5, Section 507 of the 2012 Edition of the International Fire Code.
The number and spacing of fire hydrants is based on the construction type and
square footage of the building in accordance with Appendix B and C and tables
B105.1 and C105.1 of the 2012 Edition of the International Fire Code. (Contact
Fire Department to verify locations.)

Site plan meets requirements.

KNOX BOX Knox Box Requirements and Location
Provide a Knox Key entry device and install it in approved location by the Fire
Code Official, as in accordance with Chapter 5, Section 506.1, 506.1.1 and 506.2
of the 2012 Edition of the International Fire Code. (Go to Knoxbox.com and
search by fire department or zip code - select "Mt. Pleasant Fire Department" and
place order for the type of Knox box desired.)

08/09/2016 08:48 Page



Unicon Township Site Plan Review

Keeler, Randy

Lieutenant
Mount Pleasant Fire Department

08/09/2016 0B:48

Page

4



Peter Gallinat

From: Rick Callins [rcollins@ictcbus.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2016 3:03 PM
To: 'Peter Gallinat'

Subject: RE: Casipit/Lockey

| did notice the amendment, and have no issue.

Rick Collins |Executive Director
2100 E. Transportation Dr|Mt. Pleasant, MI 48858

‘=l @=’ Phone 989.773.6766 |Fax 989,773.1873
rcollins@ictchus.com

Visit our website at ictcbus.com From: Peter Gallinat

[mailto:pgallinat@uniontownshipmi.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2016 1:50 PM

To: Rick Collins <rcollins@ictcbus.com>; ‘Pat Gaffney' <PGaffney@isabellaroads.com>
Subject: FW: Casipit/Lockey

The PlazaCorp project was amended from a two phase project to a just one phase. Originally, the proposed building was
to be 12,000sqgft with a possible 5,000 sqft addition totaling 17,000sqft. The new plan calls for just one single 10,000 sqft
building. | don’t believe this would change you approval of the project but please email me back letting me know just
that.

Thank You
Peter
Union Twp Planner

From: Shanee Thayer [mailto:info@cms-d.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2016 11:00 AM

To: Peter Gallinat
Subject: Re: Casipit/Lockey

Attached is the pdf of Plaza Corp

Shanee Thayer

Office Manager

Central Michigan Surveying & Development Co.
510 W. Pickard Rd, Suite C

Mt. Pleasant, M| 48858

Phone: (989) 775-0756

From: Peter Gallinat
Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2016 4:21 PM

To: Timothy Bebee'
Subject: FW: Casipit/Lockey

This is the response from ICTC for the Lockey and Casipit site plans.
I noticed that Randy Keeler included you in an email with his review of each project.
! have yet to receive comments from ICRC and Stormwater management from Bruce on either project.

1



| need those reviews in before we can proceed to the planning commission meeting next week.

On another note | received a review from the Fire Department on the plazacorp project. Could you send me the new
updated plans for that project.

Peter

From: Rick Collins [mailto: reollins@ictcbus.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2016 12:56 PM

To: 'Peter Gallinat'

Subject: RE: Casipit/Lockey

| have been out of the office. We are good with both sets of plans.

So you are aware, | will be out of the office from August 15" thru the 29™. Any plans delivered during that time will not
be seen by me. If there is something that requires my attention, an emailed set will work.

Thanks

Rick Collins |Executive Director
2100 E. Transportation Dr|Mt. Pleasant, M1 48858

‘=l @g Phone 989.773.6766 | Fax 989.773.1873
reollins@ictchbus.com
Visit our wabsite at ictchus.com From: Peter Gallinat

[mailto:peallinat@uniontownshipmi.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2016 12:21 PM
To: Rick Collins <rcollins@ictcbus.com>; 'Pat Gaffney' <PGaffney@isabellaroads.com>

Subject: FW: Casipit/Lockey

Attached are two site plans | have not heard any response from.

Peter



Peter Gallinat

From: Kim Smith [ksmith@uniontownshipmi.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2016 3:32 PM

To: Peter Gallinat

Cc: Timothy Bebee

Subject: RE: Site Plans

Peter,

| have reviewed the Plaza Corp project located on Bluegrass Road you sent to me yesterday. After meeting with Tim
Bebee this afternoon and based on two revisions that Tim Bebee has completed to the utility plan | have no issues with
this site plan.

Bruce Roher with Isabella County Drain Office is also trying to get in touch with you regarding the storm water
management plan for this project.

Thank you,

Department of Public Works
Charter Township of Union
2010 S. Lincoln Road
Mt. Pleasant, M| 48858
Phane (989} 772-4600 ext. 224
Fax (989) 773-1988
Visit us on the Web at
http://www.uniontownshipmi.com
"This institution is an equal opportunity provider, and employer.”

From: Peter Gallinat [mailto;paallinat@uniontownshipmi.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2016 3:35 PM

To: Kim Smith
Subject: Site Plans

Hi Kim I'm looking for approval on these two projects. The Casipit Medical is 2245 S. Isabella. It is a house being
remodeled for a physical therapy office. The next is the revised union shoppes/plazacorp project. Tim Bebee said he was

1



going to meet with you tomorrow at 1pm so he should have a hard copy of the new plans by tomorrow. | hape the hard
copy of the old plans helps.

Thank You

Peter Gallinat

Township Planner

Charter Twp of Union

2010 5. Lincoln Rd.

Mt Pleasant, Mt 48858
989-772-4600 x 241
www.uniontownshipmi.com




SamBer Engineering Bruce Rohrer P.E.
957 Morey Drive
ML Pleasant, Michigan 48858
(989} 330-2150

August 24, 2016

Peter Galliant

Union Township Zoning Administrator
2010 S. Lincoln Road

Mt. Pleasant, MI 48858

RE: Storm Water Management Plan for Union Shoppes/Plaza Corp Plan
Dear Mr. Galliant:

I have reviewed the revised Storm Water Management Plan dated 08-23-16 prepared by Tim
Bebee of CMS & D Surveying & Engineering for the above captioned project located in part of
the NE1/4 of Section 24, Union Township in the 4000 Block, East Bluegrass Road. The
proposed plan is consistent with the Union Township Storm Water Ordinance. Storm Water
detention was actually provided for in the original design plan that accounted for future
expansion. Mr. Bebee has evaluated the detention pond in the current condition and has
incorporated a bottom cleanout and a higher Berm elevation, which will cause the pond to
accommodate a 100 yr. storm event

If you have any questions or need any further information, please feel free to contact me in my
office.

Sincerely,

G € Cobnin

Bruce E. Rohrer, P.E.
Consulting Engineer
Isabella County

BER/taw

cc: Tim Beebe
CMS & D Surveying & Engineering



IRTUCINERD NI LANNE

a7 s

W T ek B D i

ORIy

e 1
i R0 B Wy n
ISl LLMITI] ¢ fLArFL . Al LISy
WHRGE MO APN-WELL BE MR ey et # e W TR L b e i Wil iy
. Ll | o P T

MG VIV
MY TYLNOZINCH ® 1S -

R L L T

i e e

—-— 3

e | LT

%, g g

b
i

i

s 4 % L
3 2

3]
|

R e R, LR

sop i
b
I 3=
] 253
ST R T




j Charter Township of Union
M e m o FROM THE DESK OF THE ZONING ADMINISTRATOR

To: Planning Commission
Date: 11/12/2005
Re: 11/16/05 Meeting

1. REZ 1147 - This is for a shelter for abused children. The property is between other similar
zoned property and is not a spot zone. It will allow for more thatn 3 unrelated persons
maintaining a common domestic bond. This is similar in use to the Detox Center. These types
of uses seek to be anonymous and will likely be very low key in its impact. | encourage a
recommendation to the board for approval.

2. SUP 1148 This is package approval for Wal-Mart. The Special Use Permit is specifically for a
gas station only. The rst of the use is by right. | recommend approval, the adjacent users will
be the developers themselves and there is no harmful impact on adjacent uses. The Sams
club and Wal-Mart plans meet our ordinances. | have not received final approvals for the Site
wide storm plan, Road Commission and the MPFD. Approve and recommend subject to
those approvals.

3. SPR 1149 — This is for a strip Mall on the North side of Bluegrass. | determined that it was
below the threshold of a Planned Shopping Center, and is similar in character to other
developments. The development currently sits on 3 parcels and are under common control.
However, they are so located and splits are available that they could each be located on
distinct parcels and meet setback requirements. Shared parking is always encouraged. |
recommend approval as submitied pending outside approvals.

4. SPR 1152 — Kohl's - The proposed mall developers wish to have Kohl's approved as a stand
alone site. This will be adjacent to the proposed Bluegrass Commons Mall. However there
were 2 glitches with the mall that prevented its review at this meeting. The required market
analysis was not submitted with the application and Kohl's wishes to own their building atnd
grounds outright (fee simple) while the rest of the mall will be owned by the proprietor with
leased space to the various tenants, as is typical. The applicant needs to either receive a
variance to allow the rest of the mall structures to attach to Kohl's or file as a condo with 2
elements, Kohl's and the rest of the mall. There maybe other options as well, and the rest of
the mall development will hinge on what approach is taken.

5. FPR 1135 - Final Plat review of Site Condo for CMCH medical office park. The applicant has
returned for a recommendation for final approval. They have added the required details,
principally, limited common elements (lots} for each building. Your motion is a
recommendation the board for final approval.

® Page 1



6. FPR 939 — DuRay Development desires to reconfigure the already approved subdivision on
Crawford Road. At my suggestion, they have submitted a Platt amendment, which will replace
the previous Platt. They have decided to reduce the number of duplex lots to 4. This allows a
net increase of 5 lots. While they could go through the Division of Platied lots ordinance to
accomplish the same result, the assessor and | fell that this is a much cleaner way to do all this
at one time.

7. SPR 1154 — Dollar General- The plan meets our requirements. Approvals for Storm, fire and
roads need to be received.

8. SPR 1155 ASl is a retailer of building materials, they wish to construct a spec building for a
contraclor. This use is covered under uses in an enclosed building requiring a license. It
should be stressed that no out side work is permitted, and storage is to be screened with 2
fence (no areas shown, so none are approved). Per owner's applicant (Central Mich Survey)
Owner's confractor (Wolgast) was to submit elevations, and failed to do so, if they are not
supplied at the meeting, | suggest it be tabled.

9. SUA 948- This is an amendment for the conversion of the house to an office. The garage is
now to be demoed and about 2000 SF added, the net increase is about 1200 SF. The parking
lot has been reconfigured lo accommodate the increase, and | have issued permits to do so
due to the lateness of the asphalt season.

® Page 2



CHARTER TOWSHIP OF UNION

Planning Commission
Regular Meeting

A regular meeting of the Charter Township of Union Planning Commission was held on
November 16, 2005 at 7:00 p.m. at the Union Township Hall.

Meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m.

Rolt Cali
Darin, Fuller, Hills, Horton, Plachta, Schaeffer and Wilson were present. Hauck was excused.

McGuirk arrived at 7:03 p.m.

Others Present
Woody Woodruff

Approval of Minutes

September 21, 2005 — regular meeting
Hills moved Darin supported to approve the September 21, 2005 regular meeting minutes as

presented. Ayes: al{. Motion carried.

Correspondence
No correspondence was submitted.

Approval of Agenda
Add under “Unfinished Business” 1.) Joint Meeting with the City of Mt. Pleasant and under “Other

Business” 1.) 2006 Meeting Schedule
Plachta moved Wilson supported to approve the agenda as amended. Ayes: all. Motion carried.

Public Comment
No comments were offered.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1.) Joint Meeting with the City of Mt. Pleasant
Plachta moved Wilson supported to postpone until the City of Mt. Pleasant Planning

Commission contacts the Union Township Planning Commission to set up a meeting.

NEW BUSINESS

1.) REZ 1147 — Toedecki, Mary Revocable Trust, 1719 E. High St. Rezoning of property in
Section 14 from R-2A (One and Two-Family District) to R-3A (Apartment and
Condominium District) for a shelter for more than 3 unrelated persons
Applicant
Gary Janofski 11370 M-46, Riverdale, MI of New Hope Youth and Family Service addressed
the Commission and stated they want to open a home for abused neglected pregnant unwed
teen mothers.



Planning Commission November 16, 2005

2)

)

Public Hearing
Opened at 7:05 p.m.

No comments were offered.
Closed at 7:07 p.m.

Planning Commission
Hills moved Wilson supported to recommend approval of REZ 1147 - Teodecki, Mary

Revocable Trust, 1719 E. High St. Rezoning of property in Section 14 from R-2A (One and
Two-Family District) to R-3A (Apartment and Condominium District) for a shelter for more
than 3 unrelated persons to the Board of Trustees. Ayes: all. Motion carried.

SUP 1149 — Bluegrass Investment Group LLC, Vacant land. South end of the East ¥ of
the SW Y, Section 26. Special Use Permit for a Fueling Station on Sam’s Club Parcel and

Site Plan Review for Sam’s Club and Super Walmart

Applicant
Robert Matko of CESO, Inc. representing the applicant presented site plan review for the

fueling station, Sam’s Club and Super Walmart

Public Hearing
Opened at 7:18 p.m.

No comments were offered.
Closed at 7:19 p.m.

Planning Commission
McGuirk moved Fuller supported to recommend approval of SUP 1149 — Bluegrass

Investment Group LLC, Vacant land, South end of the East 14 of the SW Y Section 26.
Special Use Permit for a Fueling Station on Sam’s Club Parcel to the Board of Trustees.
Ayes: all. Motion carried.

Wilson moved McGuirk supported to approve SPR 1148 ~ Site Plan Review for Sam’s Club
and Super Walmart contingent on approval of storm water management, Mt. Pleasant Fire
Department and the Isabella County Road Commission. Ayes: all. Motion carried.

(PR {149 Bherass vt LLC, 4471 E. Bleoras R, St Ml Develomea

of 3 Retail. 1 Bank (includes drive thru)

Applicant
Jay Barnes of Encore Development 25 Ottowa SW, Grand Rapids, MI presented the site plan
to the Commission.

_——

Planning Commission

Darin moved Wilson supported to approve SPR 1149 — Bluegrass Investments LLC, 4471 E.
Bluegrass Rd., Strip Mall Development of 3 retail and 1 Bank (includes drive thru) contingent
on approval from the Isabella County Road Commission, Mt. Pleasant Fire Department and
Storm Water Management. Ayes: all. Motion carried.



et

/\_/ \/«-—-——\

, NUV-UL=-2000

1U:33 ENCORE DEVELOPMENT GROUP 6169139355 P.04
Unijon Township Site Plan Review Application
FL.L OUT THE FOLLOWING
L This spplication is for {circle onc)  Precliminary Site Plan Review Final Sita Plan Review

L Applicam Nome ZE0EGCESS _fouesTrmsi— QQP__; L.c.

Applicant Address 25~ OTAwa 3.0 S.7x Zo3

o

[\ Applicant is (circle) Conmagtor  ArchitecEnginser Devaloper @iy 54 6)
Orher

v, Land Owner Name

¥, Land Owner Address

VIiL  Fill out check list that follows. You must chack off that each item has been included in the

drawing. If an item is not going to be included in the consouction, note that in the comment area
(for example, under sidewalles write *none” in the comment arsa if you zre not instailing any
sldewalks). For the first three items, check off if you have made the required submittals 1o other

reviewing agencies.

SUBMITTALS TO OTHER AGENCIES

‘Siorm weter management plan approval priar
to application. Reviewed by the Countly
E.ginecr

Copy of Union Township Storm Water Managerment Plan
svailable upon request.  Submit (2) copies of plan gnd
calculations ditectly to the Isabella County Engineer,
contact Bruce Rohrer at (989) 77 20911, ext 23). Any
review feey are ndditional.

(Al curb cuts, ncceleration/deceleration lames,
additional drives, and other matters pertaining
to voads to be approved by MDOT or lsabella

| County Road Cemmission prior to application.

MDOT (M 20 sftes) at (989) 773 7756. Contact Lsabells
County Road Commission (all other coanty rosds) at
(989) 773 71131. Submit (3) copies.

|_including building setback lines

ML Pleasant Five Dept. 27| Capt. Andy Theisenn (989) 773 0808, 2
i
SITE PLAN REQUIREMENTS ) Comments - (atso indicate any features which will pat
O | beincluded in the devalopment or are nof spplicabie)

Nime and addresses of Property Owner Ve

Nime and Address of Applicant g s

T e daie, pocth arrow and scale. The scale shall be

nut less than 1™=20' for property under three (3) b/ 5';\;

acres and nol more than 17=40' far property
| gdater than three acres.

All lot and/or property lines are to be shown and |/ g = i s
dimensioned, J 5"1- baTe e gt o




NUV=UL=4UUD LU S4 ENGRE DEVELUMARNL aRour bleYi3Y4hh F.05

Union Township Site Plan Review Application

..

h‘".nc locadon and dimeasions of all existing and

proposed: Oi<

drives, Ok 7
simals, “ 2 Sl
cLTD Opentit 7, yx P
acceleration/deceleration Janes. L o

sims, —wwﬁm—ﬂhﬂﬂ

& reror lighting on buildings and parking lots,

pirking areas (Including bhandicapped parking

sgaces, bamrier-free building access, unleading

ar=as),

rezreation areas,

€ mmon use areas,

—

 arsas 1o be conveyed for public use and purpase |

"E evadon of building Gronr, side, and back-
| In.clude s Sign size, height, and design. o

Source of utlitics. Public water and sewer Note: Union Township pelicy is 10 issue sewer spd water
appraval by Unjon Township Utility Commitiee permits after applicazion for a building pernit. Applicams
prior to application. is advised w0 comtact the wility deparsmen: fur availalsility

prior 1 site pian review, The tewnship does not
L7 coordinate other wiility maners. Applicant to semre

) — himseif that gite is suitable for septic systoms, comEact

| Centrs! Michigan Diswict Health 73 5921
- {
All dumpsters shall be screened from public view \

with an opaque fence or wall no less than six feet |
ir height. Show location. (Notwe most refuse g
contractors require comcrcte pad to  place o
d:mnpsters upon)

=

T 1e location and right-of-way width of all abutiing / :
o ads, streets, alleys and easements. F
A locational skeich drawn 1o scale giving the
| se ction number and the nearest crossroads. v
T 12 zoning of the subject property and 1he aburing | |~
| p! operties.
T 3¢ location, height and type of fences and walls. |
Tie locadon and detailed descripion of }7& )/ Je
oL

landscaping.

F.or muldple family and mobile home parks,
contour intervals shall be shown (two foot




. NOV-01-200% 10:35 ENCORE DEVELOPMENT GROUP 61691393%5 P.0&

Union Township Site Plan Review Application

[in ervals for average slopes ten percent and under
and five foat intervals for slopes over ten percent).
Tupography, however, is encouraged to be shown
ar. all sire plans.

Tt.e location of all xisting and proposed structures
or end within one hundred feet of the subject
_Eppeny's boundary.

COMMENTS

1

I :-ubmit the site plan and this application as a truc rcpresentation of existing and propased
ccnditions. 1 agree to install all features as shown and to abide by conditons placed upon

af proval of this plan by the Union Township Planning Commission . False or inaccurare
information plac n this plan may he cause for revocation of any permits issued pursuant to
al and’/ or removal of work installed. Any changes to the Site Plan now or in
roved by the Union Township Planning Commission or Zoning

| of this plan shell not constitute the right to vialate any provisions of
ing Ordinance 1991-5, or other applicable building or state codes and

o /ef- 98

S!gnawre o@ﬁ Date

Sienarure of Owner (if other than applicant) Date

e

PI.EASE PLACE OUR REVIEW ON THE /\A/ (6", P (INSERT DATE)
PLLANNING COMMISSTON MEETING. You will not receive a reminder of the scheduled

o 2eting.

/&a»rr;" 5803



Charter Township of Union
M e m o FROM THE DESK OF THE ZONING ADMINISTRATOR

To:  Planning Commission
Date: 12/14/2007
Re: 12/19/07 ltems

1. MRF Site Plan Amendment. This is to add a 40 x 60 pole structure. The Fire Department has
reviewed it and only asks that the roadway be kept clear in case of emergency. The Road
Commission has no input, and the Drain office has indicated that the addition will not impair the
storm water plan, but | need a letter on file prior to the building permit.

2. Preliminary Tentative Plat Review for Tallgrass Commons Site Condo. | have talked to the
engineer about the layout and access. Lots 11-13 and 17-20 are areas of concemn. The
service drive ROW must be 40°. Our subdivision ord requires lots to take access off the
subdivision road, not the major thoroughfare. The road commission has issued a letter (| don’t
have it yet) that allows a cut for 17 and 18 to share and one for 19 & 20 to share. We also only
allow a driveway to service 2 lots. If unit 13 comes off Sweeny, than 11 & 12 will share a
driveway. The engineer will provide corrected copies at the meeting. | believe our subdivision
ordinance trumps the road commission's approval of the 2 additional cuts on Bluegrass. |
recommend the roadways be redone to eliminate curb cuts on Bluegrass, this may necessitate
the service drive to be a county road.

The county is hosting a Citizens Planner Series , enclosed is information on that.

® Page 1



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION

Planning Commission
Regular Meeting

A regular meeting of the Charter Township of Union Board of Trustees was held on
December 19, 2007 at 7:00 p.m. at the Union Township Hall.

Meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m.

Roll Call
Darin, Fuller, LaBelle, Plachta, Schaeffer and Wilson were present. Hauck arrived at 7:05 p.m.
Horton was excused. McGuirk was absent,

Schaeffer welcomed new member Brandon LaBelle to the Commission.

Approval of Minutes

November 21, 2006 — regular mecting
Darin moved Plachta supported to approve the November 21, 2007 regular meeting minutes as

presented. Ayes: all. Motion carried.

Correspondence
¢ Michigan State University Seminars

e Isabella County Citizen Planner Series

Approval of Agenda
Add under “Other Business” 2.) 2008 Meeting Schedule and 3.) Election of Officers

Plachta moved Wilson supported to approve the agenda as amended. Ayes: all. Motion
carried.

Public comment
No comments were offered.

NEW BUSINESS
1.) SPA 1332 — Isabella County 4208 E. River Rd. Site Plan Amendment to a 40 x 60

Pole Barn
Applicant
Amy Shindorf, director of the Isabella County Recycling Center addressed the
Commission and stated that they would like to build a 40 x 60 pole barn for truck storage.
Planning Commission
Plachta moved Darin supported to approve SPA 1332 - Isabella County 4208 E. River
Rd. Site Plan Amendment to a 40 x 60 pole barn. Ayes: all. Motion carried.

2.) PPR 1330 - Tallgrass Commons 3/8 Mile West of Isabella Rd. Between Broomfield
Bluegrass Roads. Preliminary Plat Review of Commercial Site Condo, Part of the

West ¥ of the West ¥; of the NW Y of Section 26
Fuller moved Wilson supported to excuse LaBelle due to conflict of interest. Ayes: all.
Motion carried.




Board of Trustees December 19, 2007

Applicant
Brad Hansen of Newgrass LLC 405 S. Mission presented the preliminary tentative plat

review of commercial site condo, part of the west %z of the west 2 of the northwest % of
section 26 to the Commission.

Planning Commission
Wilson moved Darin supported recommend approval of PPR 1330 - Tallgrass Commons

3/8 mile west of Isabella Rd. Between Broomfield and Bluegrass Roads, Preliminary Plat
Review of Commercial Site Condo, Part of the west ¥z of the northwest Y% of section 26
with the stipulations that they extend the south service drive to the east property line, line
up service drives on the north, cross drives line up with Menards and Copper Beach and
storm water management approval. Ayes: all. Motion carried.

Other Business

1.) Citizen Planner Series Announcement, Isabella County Building

Schaeffer encouraged Commission members to attend the Citizen Planner Series

2.) 2008 Meeting Schedule
Plachta moved Hauck approve the 2008 meeting schedule as presented. Ayes: all.

Motion carried.

3.) Election of Officers
Hauck moved Wilson supported that the existing officers remain the same.
Chair — Schaeffer
Darin - Vice Chair
Fuller — Secretary
McGuirk — Alternate Secretary
Ayes: all. Motion carried.

Extended Public Comment
Greg Nelson of the Morning Sun introduced himself.

Adjournment
The Chair adjourned the meeting at 8:10 p.m.

APPROVED BY:

Alex Fuller, Secretary

(Recorded by Kathy Blizzard)



Charter Township of Union
M e m o FROM THE DESK OF THE ZONING ADMINISTRATOR

To: Planning Commission
Date: 2/15/2008
Re: 2/20/08 Meeting Notes

o Tall Grass Commons Final Review. They have included changes from our last meeting, the
extension of the Southerly service drive to the property line, and alignment of 2 drives at the
Northerly end. | suggest a recommendation to the board to accept the final plat.

» REZ 1334 Rosewood Condos. We declined to support this on 5/15/2002, and | do not see any
significant changes on Broadway. The consensus at the time was that the existing OS served
as the buffer between residential to the west and more intense zoning to the east. | suggest
we recommend denial to the board.

o SPA 1348 - This site plan amendment adds to large itemn storage buildings. This is & use by
right in the | zone. There was a variance granted to allow a 30’ rear yard, so this meets
selbacks. | recommend approval, with a building permit subject to receipt of the storm water
and Fire Department approval letters.

o REZ 1348 — R2A to OS. This fits the master plan at Isabella Rd, and is a bit deeper . The
applicant will have an agreement to offer that the rezoning would be conditioned on. That

would be to exclude traffic from this lot to an extension of Spring Street. | support the request
with this stipulation.

-Waoody

® Page 1



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION

Planning Commission
Regular Meeting

A regular meeting of the Charter Township of Union Planning Commission was held on
February 20, 2008 at 7:00 p.m.

Meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m.

Roll Call
Darin, Fuller, Horton, LaBelle, Plachta, Schaeffer, and Wilson were present. McGuirk was
excused. Hauck arrived at 7:05 p.m.

Others Present
Woody Woodruff

Approval of Minutes
Darin moved Wilson supported to approve the January 23, 2008 regular meeting minutes as

presenied. Ayes: all. Motion carried.

Correspondence
No correspondence was submitted.

Approval of Agenda
Plachta moved Darin supported to approve the agenda as presented. Ayes: all. Motion carried.

Public Comment
No comments were offered.

NEW BUSINESS
1.) FPR 1330 — Tallgrass Commons, Final Plat Review of Commercial Site

Condo, Part of the West ¥ of the NW 4 Section 26
Wilson moved Darin supported to excuse LaBelle due to conflict of interest. Ayes: all.
Motion carried.
Woodruff presented the final plat review to the Commission.
Wilson moved Darin supported to recommend approval of FPR 1330 - Tallgrass
Commons, Final Plat Review of Commercial Site Condo, Part of the West % of the NW %
Section 26 to the Board of Trustees. Ayes: all. Motion carried.

2.) REZ 1334 — Rosewood Development Co. LLC, Rezone Vacant Lot East of 4795 E.
Broadway from R-2A to OS

Applicant
Tim Bebee of Central Michigan Surveying and Development 1985 Parkland addressed the

Commission and stated that this rezoning is consistent with other surrounding properties.




Charter Township of Union
M e m o FROM THE DESK OF THE ZONING ADMINISTRATOR

To: Township Board
Date: 2/08/2008
Re: File # PPR 1330 (Preliminary Platt Review), Tallgrass Commons

This project is located in Section 26. The parcel extends from Broomfield Rd fo Bluegrass Rd. Our
planning commission has approved the preliminary plan with minor changes. The service drive at the
south end of the project is to extend to the property line for future connection, and 2 dries at the north
end should be aligned to prevent left tumn in and out confiicts. | have marked up the plan with these
revisions. When the developer returns for final approval, these changes are to be included.

-Waoody

® Page 1



Board of Trustees February 13, 2008

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1)

CSRC — Fees for Permits and Water /Sewer Taps
Alwood moved Supka supported to table this item until the February 27, 2008 meeting at

the request of the Central Sports and Recreation Center. Ayes: all. Motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS
1.) Chippewa River District Library Presentation

1)

3)

4)

5.)

6.)

7.}

Lese Mitchell of the Chippewa River District Library 301 S. University presented plan
for Chippewa River District Library.

Pre-approved Attorneys. Banks, Vendors and Engineers
McDonald moved Supka supported to approve the pre-approved list of attorneys, banks,

vendors and engineers presented by Superintendent Plowman. Ayes: all. Motion
carried.

Richard Figg Interest Request
Horton moved Verwey supported to deny the request from Richard Figg for the

$7,288.00 interest on the amount he was over billed due to a faulty water meter. Ayes:
all. Motion carried.

Sage Development — Reimbursement of Building and Zoning Permits and Water

Hook up Fees
Horton moved Alwood supported to approve Sage Development’s request for refund on

building and zoning permits and water hook up fees in the amount of $16,200.00 final
payment subject to inspection of water meters ( amount for water meters deducted if not
approved by Utility Coordinator) and develop a policy on refunding fees. Ayes: 6.
Nays: 1. Motion carried.

Oak Meadows Reimbursement of Building Permit Fees
Horton moved Henry supported to approve Oak Meadow’s request for refund of building

permit fees in the amount of $1414.00 final payment and develop a policy on refunding
fees. Ayes: 5. Nays: 2. Motion carried.

PPR 1330 — Tallgrass Commons — Preliminary Plat Review of Commercial Site

Condo, 3/8 Mile West of Isabella Road between Broomfield and Bluegrass Roads.
Part of the West ¥4 of the NW Y of Section 26

Alwood moved Henry supported to accept the Planning Commission’s recommendation
and approve PPR 1330 Tallgrass Commons — Preliminary Plat Review of commercial site
condo 38/ mile west of Isabella Road between Broomfield and Bluegrass roads, part of the
west ¥ of the northwest % of section 26 with changes requested by the Planning
Commission. Ayes: all. Motion carried.

2% Requests
Horton stated that he would like to see more 2% requests made to the Saginaw Chippewa

Indian Tribe. Board members should give their suggestions to Superintendent Plowman
and this item will be on the March 12, 2008 meeting agenda.

]



Charter Township of Union
M e m o FROM THE DESK OF THE ZONING ADMINISTRATOR

To: Board of Trustees
Date: 11/06/2009

Re: 11/11/09 meeting zoning items

FPR 1330 Tallgrass Commons - The project has been completed with the installation of roads and
utiliies. A check with the road commission indicates there are no outstanding issues, the road has
been accepted and the 2 year maintenance bond has been posted. The sewers have been videoed
with a sewer-cam and the as-builis have been submitted. The conditions of the planning commission’s
review for the final Platt have been incorporated into the plan. Those conditions were to extend the
service drive at the southerly end to the east property line to accommodate interconnection for future
development. Service drives at the northern portion were fo be aligned, And lastly, that shared
entrances on Bluegrass road be aligned to existing curb openings across bluegrass in front of Minards.
The Platt has been registered with the Isabella County Registrar of deeds and conforms to the
recommended plan. This ensures that what is filed agrees with what was approved. Included in the
packet are the approvals from the PC with conditions, and the registered copy that shows the
corrections.

SUP 1435 Migizi Development's RV Park — The planning commission has reviewed the project and
has recommended it for approval. The site plan also been reviewed and approved with these
conditions; Drain Commission approval of Stormwater Management Plan, Approval of utilities by Union
Township, and Approval from Mt Pleasant Fire Department, and Isabella County Road Commission
Approval. We have the MPFD and Road Commission letters on file. Road has approved, fire has
required an additional hydrant. Isabella County Transportation has also signed off. The Special Use
approval is a broad brush and simply approves the use at the location. The sile plan requirements are
specific and will be monitored for conformance prior to the issuance of permils. The site plan
requirements await the storm plan approval letter, and the approval of an additional fire hydrant. It is
my recommendation to approve the special use permit subject to the site plan requirements.

® Page 1



Board of Trustees November 11, 2009

NEW BUSINESS

1.)

2)

3.)

4.)

5.)

6.)

Water Bond Resolution

The resolution requesting assistance from Isabeila County in acquiring and financing
water improvements was offered by Gallinat and supported by Stovak. Rell call vote -
Ayes: Dinse, Gallinat, Lannen, Mikus, Stovak and Barker. Nays: Verwey. Absent:
None. Resolution declared adopted.

125 Cafeteria Policy
The resolution to adopt the 125 Premium Conversion Plan to comply with the Internal

Revenue Code was offered by Dinse and supported by Lannen. Roll call vote — Ayes:
Dinse, Gallinat, Lannen, Mikus, Stovak, Verwey and Barker. Absent: None.
Resolution declared adopted.

FPR 1330 — Final Plat Review of Tallgrass Commons 3/8 Mile West of Isabella Rd.
between Broomfield and Bluegrass Rds. A Commercial Site Condo. Part of the

West ¥ of the NW Y, Section 25
Mikus moved Gallinat supported to approve FPR 1330 - Final Plat Review of Tallgrass

Commons 3/8 mile west of Isabella Rd. between Broomfield and Bluegrass Rds. A
commercial site condo, part of the west ¥z of the NW % of section 25. Ayes: all.
Motion carried.

SUP 1435 — Saginaw Chippewa Indian Tribe, Special Use Permit in an AG Zone for
an RV Park/Campground

Dinse move Gallinat supported to accept the Planning Commission’s recommendation
and approve SUP 1435 — Saginaw Chippewa Indian Tribe, special use permit in an AG
zone for and RV Park/Campground. Ayes: all. Motion carried.

Personnel Committee Request
Lannen moved Gallinat supported to accept the Personnel Committee’s

recommendation and approve the full-time staff accountant position with a pay scale of
$16.00 - $18.00 per hour. Ayes: 5. Nays: 2. Motion carried.

2010 Budget
Brian Smith presented the proposed 2010 budget to the Board.

Gallinat moved Verwey supported to hold a Public Hearing on the 2010 budget at the
December 9, 2009 regular meeting. Ayes: afl. Motion carried.

7.) Boundary Adjustment

8.)

Stovak moved Verwey_supported to accept the Assessor’s recommendation and approve
the boundary adjustment for Ron and Denise Morey. Ayes: all. Motion carried.

Public Hearing for Street Light Assessments
Gallinat moved Stovak supported to hold a Public Hearing for street light assessments at

the November 19, 2009 special meeting. Ayes: all. Motion carried.



QTY OF NI, PLEASANT

NORTH
- Ei BROOMFIELD ROAD yeosyise 285550 {..f___.._._, ¢ e
eal: 1* - 208 rIL7
[ SERVICE DRIVE DETAIL- TYFICAL J l |
FOR UNITS 5 AND 8 ' T
g g e
5 erseare 'glt\“o‘fl-"" 3L
Nae ; o L e
) —’/ < man s woas I3 4
¥ 7 N e
- e | {777 B S
e : X . ERFemmses 33
g SEETCTe 2 " E AP
P EE S5 2| | 7z VICINITY MAP
g « 7. O TCAE
ol Lty E j ‘\“““\I.Hmmm,‘”” s
@ | W o - %,
o %
g < . @ 4
= A
-4
Rw)
R=JA o
| <<, F
¥ E .Y
- _R"-K'--"
H NB'Se0TW 2625.17 — VICE DRIVE DETAIL-
i BLUEGRASS ROAD FOR UNITS 15 AND 18 SIE PLAN
2 NOTE: smext TALLGRASS COMMONS
¥ = e SITE CONDOMINIUMS
H % UNIT LAYOUT MUST CONFORM el 7 ‘!E'L i
Lepmmme 1 TO UNIT ZONING. THE LIMITED By i pmy
= COMMON ELEMENT AND UNIT ] H
g BUILDING ENVELOPE WL JI,---* ISABELIA COUNTY, MCHIGAN
> EXPAND OR CONTRACT, AS comn et —
NEEDED, TO COMPLY WITH .
UNIT CROSS SECTION . UNIT LAYOUT UNIT LAYOUT ave e e, =
DESIGNATIONS. R-3A ZONING B-5 ZONING roe (o) B- a0 21208
NO SCALE NO SCALE 3.0 4|

'd‘,_:m;" . l!‘_;.‘“-‘\_‘.\\\\‘n




@ Charter Township of Union
M e m o FROM THE DESK OF THE ZONING ADMINISTRATOR

To:  Union Township Planning Commission
Date: 9/16/2005
Re: 9/21/05 Meeting

We have the biggest agenda since | have been here, Lets keep on point. | have also included a chart
for outside approvals. It has been our policy to not hold up developers that have submitted but the
review has not been completed. Lt Martin at MPFD has been on vacation and | have received NO
MPFD reviews, so all site plan reviews should be contingent on final approval by MPFD. Mr. Rohrer
has several that have been submitted but not completed.

1. Unfinished Business
REZ 1111 rezoning on Betty Lane. (RichMar Properties) The applicant wishes to zone
property adjacent to Richmar’s strip mall on Pickard. | have one letter of objection , and a visit
form another resident who objects. The neighbor across the street is in support.. The decision
should be made in light of the public hearing input and the reasonableness of the request. We
cannot hold the applicant to any promises made about what it will be, however, they have
indicated that they desired more parking on the side, and perhaps a small addition to the mall.

New Business

1. PPR 1102 Preliminary Platt review for Tanglewood Subdivision on the old Wood farm. This is
a well-developed plan. They have worked closely with my office and other offices to achieve a
good design meeting our requirements before submitting for review. | suggest you
recommend the preliminary Platt to the Board. The Drain commission has had the drainage
plan for sometime, but has not released the letter, | am not sure what the hold up is.
Preliminary plans do not have to be 100%, so | would only ask that they receive final approvals
for storm drainage prior to submitting the final review.

2. REZ 1116 — This is a joint request by Isabella Bank and Trust along with Dr Rodger Hou DDS
(Ming and Jing). Dr Hou purchased additional property to the North (100"} and it lines up with
property the bank also purchased that is outside the OS Office / Service zone there. It is
currently R-2A (One and Two-Family District). It will allow consistent development of the
Banks property and will allow them access on both Lincoln and Pickard. The Dentist will use it
for future expansion. It should be recommended for approval to the board.

3. REZ 1126 - This takes land currently zoned for apartments and puts it into commercial. This
is part of the big picture for Encore's mall development. It will allow access from Isabella Road
and give a good traffic circulation pattern for that development. Please recommend the project
to the board. | have suggested to the applicant that they split this request from the next in case
there would be objections so the board would not quash the whole request for failure of one

® Page 1



® Page 2

part, as happened to our past recommendation to rezone the Dave Lapham parcel on
Isabella, two other parcels failed to receive approval because they were tied to the cne next to
Rosewood. These parcels are masier planned for Apariments only because that was the
current zoning when the master plan was developed. Also of note is the William Sprulle parcel
that is not under ownership of the applicant. Good planning is to rezone that to be consistent
with the surrounding parcels, | have received the blessing of that owner {o be included in the
request.

REZ 1127 this is 3 AG parcels owned by the Hoyels. It is adjacent to the Bio Life Plasma
center and will be developed by Encore as well. It is master planned for commerciat as well. |
expect Brad Hanson from LaBell Management to address the commission to ask that future
development here be asked to work with them to construct a road from Bluegrass to
Broomfield across the Labelle {New Grass LLC) property. | support this concept as a benefit to
the township. Labelle Management suggested that the entire site plan for Minards and the
traffic light be re-engineered to align with their property. That is unreasonable in light of the
time and expense the applicant has made for the light, and the Supervisor and the road
commission support that notinon as well. This issue may come up now or during the Menards
site Pan review.

SPR 1093 Minards. There are a few missing details, most notable setbacks form the property
lines. The site scales out to conform. It is possible that the entire shopping center site would
be configured as a site condo or PUD, so these lines are flexible and under common
development by Encore. | recommend approval of the sile plan, pending final approval of the
project-wide storm water plan and MPFD

SPR 1130 Target. This is a small addition to the West and 2 parts of the South side. |
recommend approval pending MPFD approval, there are no storm waler issues as it frades
rooftop for asphalt, and the county engineer does not see a need to require them to retro fit
anything due to existing problems. The engineering firm has called and there is a last minuet
minor change. This will be explained at the meeting and corrected drawings will be on hand for
my file and the approval copy.

SPR 1131 Sage development. This has been approved by all 3 agencies Kudos to Lapham
engineering and Pete Lorenz for getting it all done befare hand! As noted in the review there
has been & variance for the rear yard separation from the Mobil Home Park granted and there
does exist fencing and berming that is already in place. | recommend approval.

SPR 1132 this is another site in the Bamber Office park just down the road from us. As of this
writing, no Stomrwater plan has been submitted. We have already hashed out the parking for
the entire site. It meets those criteria and | recommend approval pending Storm water Plan
acceptance. They have done a good job on past storm water plans and have followed our
ordinance there.

J4L SUP 1095 This is the site plan required by the commission prior to passing the
recommendation to the board to approve the Special Use. There is a missing element from
our discussion in the past NO SCREENING IS SHOWN. | want a revised plan submitted to
me showing the screening at 20 foot on center for 300 feet to the north from the SW comer of
the property and across the entire South property line. The South property line screening to be
installed if and when any part of the second phase is commenced, this condition should be
noted on the plan as well. Concerning the current phase, these plantings must be at least 4
feet off the properiy line (8.31.C), they show asphalt at 5 feet from the line. Therefore the
asphalt will need to be moved at least 5 feet to the north to accommodate the trees, perhaps
more so the branches will not impede traffic circulation. The 30’ fire lane must be preserved.



Therefore the storage buildings will need to be shortened in length or moved to the west {o
accommodate this. | will not pass it to the board until | have the revised plan for their approval.

10. PPR 1134 Cornerstone Estates Phase 4. There are two problems | see with the preliminary
plan that should be addressed. The ROW for Broadway shown on pages 3 and 4 is not the
same as the one on page 2. The other problem is no road names are shown on the plan. |
am sure that the main road wil not change for Cornerstone, however the cul-de-Sac needs a
name approved by Isabella County Equalization Dept. This should be corrected before
sending it to the board.

11. PPR 1135 Office Park for the hospital. There are 3 parcels shown with multiple buildings on
each. This is not a problem but will allow for only one freestanding sign per parcel. The
applicant may want to rethink this. Also lacking are the general and limited common elements
that will be required on the final condominium documents. | would like this remedied prior to
sending the plan to the board.

12. SPR 1136 this is for 2 of the offices in the office park above. Itis permissible to start this on the
parent parcel as we do allow for more than one principal structure in non-residential zones.
The buildings have sufficient separation to be on individual parcels. When the limited and
general common elements are placed on the site condo, they can meet the separation as well.
! would recommend approval of the site plan for these 2 offices. The Detox plan, which we
have already approved, is on its own parcel, though it maybe incorporated into the site condo
at a later date.

Olher business, | have prepared our budget for FY 2006.As usual it is ample, and we rarely spend
what is allotied for, lels get some seminars in people, they are paid for and it will help you in what
you do.

® Page 3



Planning Commission September 21, 2005

4.)

5.)

Applicant
Jay Barnes of Encore Development 25 Ottawa SW, Grand Rapids, MI addressed the

Commission and stated that this property is adjacent to property that they are developing
and would like to have it rezoned for further development.

Darin moved Wilson supported to excuse McGuirk due to conflict of interest. Ayes: all.
Motion carried.

Public Hearing

Opened at 7:26 p.m.
No comments were offered

Closed at 7:26 %2 p.m.

Planning Commission
Fuller moved Darin supported to recommend approval of REZ 1126 — Bean, McGuirk

and Spruiell, 60 acres NW of the intersection of Isabella and Deerfield Rds., including
4838 S. Isabella Rd. Requested by Encore Development. Rezoning of property in
section 26 from R-3A (Apartment and Condominium District) to B-5 (Highway Business
District) to the Board of Trustees. Ayes: all. Motion carried.

REZ 1127 — Glenn, Steven and John Hoyle. 4345 4459 and 4471 E. Bluegrass Rd.
Requested by Encore Development. Rezoning of Property in Section 26 from AG
{Agricultural District) to B-5 Highway District)

Applicant
Jay Barnes of Encore Development 25 Ottawa SW, Grand Rapids, MI that this property is

across from their current mall development and fits the Master Plan,

Public Hearing

Opened at 7:34 p.m.

No comments were offered.
Closed at 7:35 p.m.

Planning Comumnission
McGuirk moved Darin supported to recommend approval of REZ 1127 - Glenn, Steven

and John Hoyle, 4345, 4459 and 4471 E. Bluegrass rd. Requested by Encore
Development. Rezoning of property in section 26 from AG (Agricultural District) to B-5
Highway District) to the Board of Trustees. Ayes: all. Motion carried.

SPR 1093 —~ Encore Development, 4620 E. Bluegrass Rd. Site Plan Review of
Menard’s for Retail Sales of Building Material in 8 B-5 (Highway Business District

Applicant

Tom O’Neil of Menard’s 4777 Menard Dr. Eau Claire, WI presented the site plan to the
Commission.

Brad Hansen of LaBelle Management addressed the Commission and asked that Encore
Development work with them to construct a road from Bluegrass to Broomfield across
LaBelle property. Jay Bames of Encore Development stated that they would work with
LaBelle on this project.




Charter Township of Union
M e m o FROM THE DESK OF THE ZONING ADMINISTRATOR

To: Isabella County Planning Commission

Date: 09/27/2005

Re: Rezoning Reviews

Union Township submits the following rezoning applications for your review and comment.

1. REZ 1111 rezoning on Betly Lane. (Rosemary Reid and RichMar Properties) The applicant
wishes to zone property adjacent to Richmar's strip mall on Pickard. | have one lefter of
objeclion fearing increased traffic on Beity Lane, however there would be no through traffic
generated. The neighbor across the street is in support. There were 2 hearings for this
proposal; the first was tabled to send out notices in the mail, which did not go out for the first
hearing. There were no objections stated at the public hearings, and the Planning Commission
recommended it.

2. REZ 1116 - This is a joint request by Isabella Bank and Trust along with Dr Rodger Hou DDS
{Ming and Jing). Dr Hou purchased additional property to the North {100") and it lines up with
property the bank also purchased that is outside the OS Office / Service zone there. It is
currenlly R-2A {One and Two-Family District). It will allow consistent development of the
Banks property and will allow them access on both Lincoln and Pickard. The Dentist will use it
for future expansion. It has been recommend by the Planning Commission.

3. REZ 1126 — This takes land currently zoned for apartments and puts it into commercial. This
is part of the big picture for Encore’s mall development. It will allow access from Isabella Road
and give a good traffic circulation pattern for that development. These parcels are master
planned for Apariments only because that was the current zoning when the master plan was
developed. However, another earmark of a good application is that it is of benefit to the
township. | suggest to you that we have sufficient multi-family at this time, and this request to
reduce that acreage is a benefit. This has also been recommended.

4. REZ 1127 this is 3 AG parcels owned by the Hoyels. It has been requested o become B-5
Highway Business District as well. It is adjacent to the Bio Life Plasma center, also zoned B-5

Highway Business District. It will be developed by Encore as well and is master planned for
commercial as well.

Thank you for your time and consideration in these matters, immerse

Woody Woodruff

® Page 1



Isabella County Planning Commission
October 6, 2005
Page 2

No: None.
Motion carried.

LIAISON REPORTS

ZBA — Ms. Fosburg reported that the ZBA had an applicant from Littlefield Lake whose appeal had
been tabled. The ZBA discussed where to put the shed and could not find any alternative spot so the
applicant was granted his variance to build the shed where he had wanted it.

Parks & Recreation - Mr. Willoughby reported that the Parks & Recreation Commission have had
the mowing machine for the parks repaired, the cost was higher than they expected. He further
reported that the numbers for the parks are all up, Coldwater 33%, Herrick 18% and Deerfield 30%.
He also reported that bids for the Coldwater Lake project are coming in.

Board of Commissioners- The Chairperson stated that we will come back to this item when Ms.
Alwood arrives.

PUBLIC COMMENT

None heard.

NEW BUSINESS

Review of Union Township Rezoning Requests

REZ 1111-- The property is on Betty Lane, is adjacent to B-7 district and is consistent with
the township master plan. Staff has no concerns with this rezoning.

REZ 1116-- The property is adjacent to existing Office Service district. The property along
Pickard has been developed with professional office buildings and this rezoning is consistent
with that development. Staff has no concerns with this request.

REZ 1126-- This request is to rezone property from R-3A to B-5. The parcel is master
planned for apartments. However, the township decided that they have sufficient multi
family developments at this time and rezoning this parcel to B-5 is more beneficial to the
township. Further, the parcel is adjacent to existing B-5 district. Staff has no concerns with

the application.

REZ 1127-- This request is to rezone 3 AG parcels to.B-5. The property is adjacent to B-3
and is master planned for commercial. Staff has no concerns with the application.



RHAEPEEDERIE

BROOMFIELD RD.

F)
SABELLA RD.

N
~d

BLUE GRASERD. 25

SUMMERTON RD.
]

DEERFIELD RD.

1 RN

D{,
ficin B

WING RD.

CRAWFORD RD.
W
N

o — oo o § i e e

REZ 1126 and 1127 Encore Development




Board of Trustees October 26, 2005

5.) Introduce Ordinance 2005-14, REZ 1127, Glen, Steven and John Hoyle, 4345, 4459
and 4471 E. Bluegrass Rd. Rezoning of Property in Section 26 from AG
(Agricultural) to B-5 (Highway Business District)

McDonald moved Supka supported to accept the Planning Commission’s
recommendation and introduce Ordinance 2005-14, REZ 1127, Glen, Steven and John
Hoyle, 4345, 4459 and 4471 E. Bluegrass Rd. Rezoning of property in section 26 from
AG (Agricultural) to B-5 (Highway Business District) and send to publication. Ayes: all.
Motion carried.

6.) Land Division — EZ Storage Co. LLC, Parcel #37-14-016-30-004-03
Supka moved Alwood supported to approve the land division for EZ Storage Co. LLC,

Parcel #37-14-016-30-004-03. Ayes: all. Motion carried.

7.) Township Website
Woody Woodruff presented the ICWeb Host’s easy-to-update website to the Board for
their consideration. The Board would like the township staff to sample the website for a
two week period and bring back to them at the November 9, 2005 meeting,
Supka moved Horton supported to table this item until the November 9, 2005 meeting.
Ayes: all. Motion carried.

8.) Personnel Committee Recommendations
Supka presented Personal Committee Recommendation to the Board (copy attached).

1.) Vacation Accrual
Verwey moved Supka supported that article 1. Vacation Accrual of the Union
Township Personnel Committee Recommendations be adopted and placed in the
Persounel Manual effective immediately. Ayes: all. Motion carried.

Plowman recommended that the excess vacation be paid in one payment at the same time

that the money paid for employees that do not take insurance is paid.

2.) Utility Workers Overtime
McDonald moved Alwood supported that article 2. Utility Workers Overtime of the

Union Township Personnel Committee Recommendations be adopted and placed in
the Personnel Manual effective immediately. Ayes: all. Motion carried.

3.) Employee Evaluation
Horton moved Verwey supported that article 3. Employee Evaluation of the Union

Township Personnel Committee Recommendations be adopted and placed in the
Personnel Manual effective immediately. Ayes: all. Motion carried.
The Board came to the consensus that the Personnel Committee continue to study the
evaluation process.



Board of Trustees November 9, 2005

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
1.) Adopt Ordinance 2005-11 — REZ 1111, Rosemary Reid 2064 Betty Lane. Rezoning

2.)

3.)

4.

3.)

of Property from R-2B (One and Two Family District) to B-6 (Retail and Service

Highway Business District)
Alwood moved Henry supported to adopt Ordinance 2005-11 REZ 1111, Rosemary Reid

2064 Betty Lane. Rezoning of property from R-2B (One and Two Family District) to B-6
(Retail and Service Highway Business District). Roll call vote — Ayes: Horton, Collin,
Supka, McDonald, Alwood, Verwey and Henry. Nays: None. Ordinance declared
adopted.

Adopt Ordinance 2005-12 — REZ 1116, Ming and Jing Properties, LLC. Rezoning of
Property in Section 9 for Dr. Roger Hou DDS and Isabella Bank and Trust from

R-2A (One and Two Family District) to OS (Office Service)
Verwey moved Supka supported to adopt Ordinance 2005-12 — REZ 1116, Ming and Jing

Properties, LLC. Rezoning of property in section 9 for Dr. Roger Hou DDS and Isabella
Bank and Trust from R-2A (One and Two Family District to OS (Office Service). Roll
call vote — Ayes: Verwey, Collin, Horton, McDonald, Supka, Alwood and Henry.
Nays: None. Ordinance declared adopted.

Adopt Ordinance 2005-13 — REZ 1126, Bean, McGuirk and Spruiell, 60 Acres NW
of the Intersection of Isabella and Deerfield Roads, including 4838 S. Isabella Rd.
Rezoning of Property in Section 26 from R-3A (Apartment and Condominiums
District) to B-5 (Highway Business District)

Horton moved Supka supported to adopt Ordinance 2005-13 — REZ 1126, Bean,
McGuirk and Spruiell, 60 acres NW of the intersection of Isabella and Deerfield Roads,
including 4838 S. Isabella Rd. Rezoning of property in section 26 from R-3A (Apartment
and Condominiums District to B-5 (Highway Business District). Roll call vote — Ayes:
Alwood, Verwey, McDonald, Horton, Supka, Collin and Henry. Nays: None.
Ordinance declared adopted.

Adopt Ordinance 2005-14 — REZ 1127, Glen, Steven and John Hoyle, 4345, 4459 and
4471 E. Bluegrass Rd. Rezoning of Property in Section 26 from AG (Agricultural

District) to B-S (Highway Business District)
Horton moved McDonald supported to adopt Ordinance 2005-14 — REZ 1127, Glen,

Steven and John Hoyle, 4345, 4459 and 4471 E. Bluegrass Rd. Rezoning of property in

section 26 from AG (Agricultural District) to B-5 (Highway Business District). Roll call
vote — Ayes: McDonald, Supka, Alwood, Verwey, Collin, Horton and Henry. Nays:
None. Ordinance declared adopted.

Township Website
Horton moved Henry supported to accept the recommendation of the Zoning

Administrator and approve the purchase of the Icommander Website package number 5 in
the amount of $260.00 per year with a directive to the Superintendent to oversee the
development of the website. Ayes: all. Motion carried.



AccesS Mawacemeat

Planning Commission December 20, 2006

Applicant
Rick McGuirk of RCS Equities, Inc. 4175 E. Bluegrass Rd. addressed the Commission

And presented the plan for a warehouse and storage area at 4175 E. Bluegrass Rd.
Planning Commission

Hills moved Horton supported to recommend approval of SUA 1259 — RCS Equities,
Inc. 4175 E. Bluegrass Rd. Special Use Permit for Warehouse and Storage Arca as an
Accessory to the Board of Trustees. Ayes: all. Motion carried.

2.) Access Management Plan Implementation in Zoning Ordinance

The Commission sent this item to Committee. The committee will be Fuller, Hauck,
Schaeffer, Wilson and a member of the EDDA. The first meeting will be January 9, 2007

at 7:00 p.m.

3.) Elect Officer and Approve 2007 Meeting Schedule
Wilson moved Darin supported to retain same officers as elected for 2006.

Chair — Schaeffer

Vice-Chair - Darin

Secretary - Fuller

Alternate Secretary — McGuirk

Representative to ZBA — McGuirk

Ayes: all. Motion carried.

Hills moved Plachta supported to approve the 2007 mceting schedule as presented. Avyes:
all. Motion carried.

Other Business
None

Extended Public Comment
No comments were offered.

Adjournment
The Chair adjourned the meeting at 7:50 p.m.

APPROVED BY:

Alex Fﬂk\r,/Secretary

(Recorded by Kathy Blizzard)



Y ospsANA N, 229) }A

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION
Board of Trustees
Work Session

The Charter Township of Planning Commission held a work session on May 16, 2007 at
6:00 p.m. at the Union Township Hall.

Work Session was called to order at 6:00 p.m.

Roll Call
Darin, Hills, Plachta, Schaeffer and Wilson were present. Fuller, Hauck and Horton were
excused. McGuirk was absent.

Others Present
Woody Woodruff

Correspondence
No correspondence was submitted.

Approval of Agenda
Darin moved Wilson supported to approve the agenda as presented. Ayes: all. Motion carried.

Public Comment
No comments were offered.

BUSINESS

1.) Access Management
Wilson moved Darin supported to hire a consultant to assist in writing a zoning

amendment for access management. Ayes: all. Motion carried.

Other Business
None

Extended Public Comment

No comments were offered.

Adjournment
Darin moved Wilson supported to adjourn the work session at 6:53 p.m.

APPROVED BY: %

Alex Fuller, Secretary

(Recorded by Kathy Blizzard)



BOARD OF COUNTY ROAD COMMISSIONERS

ISABELLA COUNTY
2261 E. REMUS ROAD
MT. PLEASANT, MICHIGAN 48858-9002
OFFICE PHONE: (989) 773-713 1, GARAGE PHONE: (989) 772-2641
Fax: (989) 772-2371

March 22, 2006
Lapham Associates
210 Court Street, Suite A
Mt. Pleasant, MI 48858
Attn: Jim Klein, PE
RE: Union Twp, Section 26 — Hoyle Property
Dear Mr. Klein:
At the Board meeting on March 10, 2006 the Board of County Road Commissioners
approve the proposed site plan on the Hoyle Property. I do have the following
conditions.
1. The entrance at the proposed signal shall be 3 lanes wide to head up the left turns.
2. The proposed shared drive will need to be built to the property line to allow joint

access to the drive at the TS.
3. 10 ft of additional right of way along the frontage of Bluegrass Road.

If you have any questions please contact this office.

Sincerely,

a4

Patrick J. Gaffney, P.E.
Engineer Superintendent

Enclosure:
Cc:  File
James L. Miller, Manager — Isabella CRC

Woody Woodruff, Zoning — Union Twp

I'Development 2005 _deviEncore-Hoyle'Let2-Lapham doc



28 OTTAWA SW, SUITE 203
. GRAND RAPIDS, MICHIGAN 49503

— -

LEGEND:
A5 LIE
SANT MY SEVER
STORM SEVER
WATER LINE
TELEPHOME FBEROPTICS
— v — — = — PROP WATER
— & ————— PROP SANITAHY SERER
i = = el e PROP STORM SEWER
UTILITY POLE
= GUIY WiRE
N i
= VAT TRANSFORMER
T7 FIRE HYDRANT
® \WATER VALVE
T SANITARY SEATR LA
PUAIRLIET STATION
2 STORM SEWER MANAOLE
E® catonmass

.' AV EENCHMARK LOTATION
., CLEANOUT
LG POLE
WELL

& L GASLNE MARRER
| WATER SMUT OFF
i




Peter Gallinat

From: Tim [tcoscarelly@charter.net]

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2016 3:32 PM

To: Peter

Subject: Fwd: Union Commens Il cross parking access
More detail

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Brad Hansen <bhansen@]labellemgt.com>

Date: August 16, 2016 at 2:30:00 PM EDT

To: "Glen Blystone (GBlystone(@blystonebailey.com}" <GBlystone@blystonebailey.com>, Tim
Coscarelly <tcoscarelly@charter.net>

Subject: FW: Union Commons II cross parking access

Here's more...

Brad Hansen

President/CEO

LaBelle Management

405 S. Mission

Mt. Pleasant Michigan 48858
Direct 989-817-4923

Cell 989-429-8421

Fax  989-773-7521

Email bhansen@labellemgt.com

Our Mission is to always, "DO THE RIGHT THING"
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to whom or which it is
addressed. This communication may contain information that is proprietary, privileged,
confidential, or otherwise legally protected from disclosure. If you are not the named addressee,
you are not authorized to read, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it, or to use
the information herein for any purpose.

Neither the information in this block, the typed name of the sender, nor anything else in this
message is intended to constitute an electronic signature unless a specific statement to the
contrary is included in this message.

If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and
delete all copies of the message, in whatever form, in your possession or control. Thank you for
your cooperation

-----Original Message-----

From: Jay Barnes [mailto:JayBames@vzw.blackberry.net]
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2006 10:29 PM

To: Bran Hansen



Subject: Re: Union Commons II cross parking access

Ok.
We will work with you any way we can.

Talk to you soon.
JB

Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry

----- Original Message-----

From: "Brad Hansen" <bhansen(@]labellemgt.com>
Date: Thu, 21 Sep 2006 22:34:24
To:<JayBames(@@vzw.blackberry.net>

Subject: RE: Union Commons Il cross parking access

Jay,

North side of Bluegrass, where your cross access drive from your strip center heads east and will
connect with our access point. We are doing our engineering, going out for bids on our road and

service drives. We want to make sure we are positioning our connection point correctly. Thanks,
Brad

-----Original Message-----

From: Jay Barnes [mailto:JayBames(@vzw.blackberry.net]
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2006 5:02 PM

To: Brad Hansen

Subject: Re: Union Commons II cross parking access

Brad
Which site are you referring to? North side of bluegrass?
Jay

Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry

-----Original Message-----

From: "Brad Hansen" <bhansen(@labellemgt.com>

Date: Thu, 21 Sep 2006 17:07:33

To:"Woody Woodruff" <wwoodruff@uniontownshipmi.com>
Cc:"Pat Gaffney"™ <engineer(@isabellaroads.com>,  "Jay Barnes™

<jbarnes@encoredevelopmentgroup.com>

Subject: RE: Union Commons II cross parking access

Woody,
Maybe they could stake it so as we are finishing our engineering we can make sure we are tying
in to the correct point? Thanks, Brad

-----Original Message-----

From: Woody Woodruff {mailto:wwoodruffi@duniontownshipmi.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2006 3:12 PM

To: bhansen@labellemgt.com

Cc: Pat Gaffney; Jay Barnes

Subject: Union Commons II cross parking access

2




Dear Brad,

I visited the site this week and spoke to Chad, the project manager from Pumford (General
Contractors for the development). He indicated that the easterly portion of the mall would not be
commenced this fall. I made him aware of the cross access, as it was not shown on his
construction plans.

When that portion of the project is constructed, the cross access will be required to be installed to
the property line.

William "Woody" Woodruff

Zoning Administrator

Charter Township of Union

2010 S. Lincoln Road

Mt Pleasant, MI 48858

T14N,R4W Isabella County, Michigan
Phone (989) 772-4600, Ext 41

FAX (989) 773-1988

Visit us on the Web at
hitp://www.uniontownshipmi.com




Peter Gallinat

From: Mrdeza, William [wmrdeza@mt-pleasant.org]
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2016 9:23 AM

To: 'Peter Gallinat'

Cc: Kain, Jacob; Bundy, Chris

Subject: RE: Spice Group

Hi Peter:

I apologize for the lateness of this reply. We did hire the Spicer Group to complete a limited 5-year update of
the City’s Master Plan. Due to circumstances at the time, our experience was perhaps not typical of the Master
Planning process and therefore took longer than anticipated. Some of the circumstances surrounding the update
process included:

e The focus was on 10 specific, limited areas of the plan, which restricted our ability to fully integrate the
recommendations with areas that were not specifically within the scope of the project.

e The City’s Planning and Community Development Director left to take another job early on in the
process, which resulted in less staff time being available to devote entirely to the master planning
update process.

e The City hired Spicer, under separate contract, to provide part time planning services until a new City
Planner could be hired. It took almost two years before we were able to fill the position.

e The City Commission concurrently requested staff investigate the possibility of codifying the
procedures adopted by both the Planning Commission and ZBA when considering applications for
redeveloping the non-conforming properties in the M-2 zoning district north of CMU’s campus. This
resulted in the hiring of a separate consultant to work with staff and Spicer (as the City Planner) on this
project, which ultimately led to the Planning Commission’s recommendation to the City Commission
being remanded back to the Planning Commission for further study on two different occasions. This
affected the Master Plan update process because Neighborhoods were an area of focus and had to be put
on hold until better clarity on this issue could be gained.

o Spicer made good use of social media and were able to shift their focus to a comprehensive survey and
subsequent set of recommendations pertaining to the downtown area while waiting for the
neighborhood issue to be resolved.

e Spicer also made good use of the “Plan in a Box” approach to informing the public of the Master Plan
process and to generate feedback that was ultimately incorporated into the final product.

In summary, our Master Plan update process took much longer than originally anticipated due in large part to
the circumstances above. The Spicer Group was responsive to the City’s needs and requests; in the end they
delivered a product that was consistent with the scope of work they were contracted to complete. Subsequent to
the City Master Plan update, the Parks and Recreation Commission retained Spicer to help write a new 5-year
Parks and Recreation Master Plan. I would suggest you follow up with Chris Bundy, our Parks and Public
Spaces Department Director, to discuss his experiences with Spicer’s work on this project. I have copied Chris
in on this e-mail for your convenience. His direct dial number is 779-5328. Ihope this information is of help to
you and the Township, Peter. Feel free to follow up with me on this topic should you have any additional
questions.

Sincerely,

Bill Mrdeza



Witliam B. Wirdeza

William R. Mrdeza

Community Services & Economic Development Director
City Of Mt. Pleasant

320 W. Broadway

Mt. Pleasant, MI 48858

Ph. (989) 779-5311

wmrdeza@mt-pleasant.org

www.mt-pleasant.org

From: Peter Gallinat [mailto:pgallinat@uniontownshipmi.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2016 3:50 PM

To: Mrdeza, William <wmrdeza@mt-pleasant.org>

Subject: Spice Group

Our Township received a bid from Spicer group for our 5 year master plan review. They included the City of Mt. Pleasant
as a community they have worked with. What could you tell me from that experience? Was it a successful positive
experience? Would you recommend using them?

Peter Gallinat

Township Planner

Charter Twp of Union

2010 S. Lincaln Rd.

Mt Pleasant, MI 48858
989-772-4600 x 241
www.uniontownshipmi.com




Peter Gallinat

From: Mark Radosa [markradosa@aol.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2016 7:20 AM
To: pgallinat@uniontownshipmi.com
Subject: Spicers

I've been on the Planning Commission since 1997 and a Trustee for the past 12 years. We've
delete with Rob Eggers mostly. Working on 2 master plans and incorporating a rec. plan into
our last one 2 years ago. We are currently using them to apply for grants and have almost
finished our first multi- use path along Poseyville Rd. We have always been very pleased with
their professionalism. I highly recommend them and really think you should talk to Rob

Eggers.

Good luck
Mark



Peter Gallinat

From: Tracey Tucker [ttucker@flinttownship.org]
Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2016 3:19 PM
To: 'Peter Gallinat’

Subject: RE: ROWE recommendation

We have used them for several projects in the past. We have had a wonderful working relationship with Rowe.
We currently are working with them to review the Master Plan and Update our Zoning Ordinance.

Thanks
Tracey Tucker

From: Peter Gallinat [mailto:pgallinat@uniontownshipmi.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2016 1:27 PM

To: ttucker@flinttownship.org

Subject: ROWE recommendation

Tracey,

Our Township received a bid from ROWE Professional Services Company for our 5 year master plan review. They
included Flint Township as a community they have worked with. What could you tell me from that experience? Was ita
successful positive experience? Would you recommend using them?

Peter Gallinat
Township Planner
Charter Twp of Union
2010 S. Lincoln Rd.

Mt Pleasant, M| 48858
989-772-4600 x 241

www.uniontownshipmi.com



